Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Kristjansson, Sue; Manke, Adam P

Subject: RE: IOU/CEC Appliance Standard Coordination Notes

| let Mary know | couldn’t attend since | was at the ERC Hot Water Demo today.

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Manke, Adam P <AManke@semprautilities.com>
Subject: FW: IOU/CEC Appliance Standard Coordination Notes

Were we on this call and they just didn’t know it or were we not there?

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:34 AM

To: 'Ben.Fischel@energy.ca.gov' <Ben.Fischel@energy.ca.gov>; 'Soheila.Pasha@energy.ca.gov'
<Soheila.Pasha@energy.ca.gov>; 'Kim, Charles' <Charles.Kim@sce.com>; 'Sarah Schneider' <SSchneider@energy-
solution.com>; 'David.G.Rivers@sce.com' <David.G.Rivers@sce.com>; 'Dewart, Nate' <NDewart@energy-solution.com>;
'Alejandro.Galdamez@energy.ca.gov' <Alejandro.Galdamez@energy.ca.gov>; 'Leah.Mohney@energy.ca.gov'
<Leah.Mohney@energy.ca.gov>; 'Ed Pike' <epike@energy-solution.com>; Reefe, Jeremy
<JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; 'Alex Chase' <AlexC@energy-solution.com>; Sim, Michelle M
<MSim@semprautilities.com>; 'Michael McGaraghan' <mmcgaraghan@energy-solution.com>;
'Patrick.Saxton@energy.ca.gov' <Patrick.Saxton@energy.ca.gov>; Barbour, John L <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>;
'Sean.Steffensen@energy.ca.gov' <Sean.Steffensen@energy.ca.gov>; 'jon@mchughenergy.com'
<jon@mchughenergy.com>; Elliott, Ed <ESE1@pge.com>; 'Chad Worth' <cworth@energy-solution.com>; Manke, Adam
P <AManke@semprautilities.com>; 'Ryan.Nelson@energy.ca.gov' <Ryan.Nelson@energy.ca.gov>; 'Heidi Hauenstein'
<hhauenstein@energy-solution.com>; 'Bijit Kundu' <BKundu@energy-solution.com>; Eilert, Patrick <PLE2 e.com>;
Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Kristjansson, Sue <SKristjansson@semprautilities.com>; 'Randall Higa'
<randall.higa@sce.com>; 'Driskell, Kristen@Energy' <Kristen.Driskell@energy.ca.gov>

Cc: 'Bryan Boyce' <bboyce@energy-solution.com>; 'Phi Nguyen' <pnguyen@energy-solution.com>; 'Eric Rubin'
<erubin@energy-solution.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IOU/CEC Appliance Standard Coordination Notes

Attendees

CEC — Kristen, Leah, Sean, Ryan, Soheila

SDG&E

SCG

SCE - Charles

PG&E - Mary

Consultants — Bijit, Eric, Daniela, Chad, Ed, Phi, Brian, Nate

e Needs for July workshops (CEC)
0 No current needs for preparation
0 Opportunity to present new data if available

e Anticipated schedule for Request for Standards Proposals (CEC)
0 RSP sent out beginning of July



(0]

Proposals due middle to end of August.

e Low Power Mode & Power Factor (CEC/IOUs)

(0]

June 30" — Are there are specific items that the CEC would like us to cover? -

e Additional research plan meetings / discussion of ITP submissions? (CEC)

(0]
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(0]

(0]

O O O O

(0)

Spray Sprinkler Bodies — need more information if possible, CEC surprised manufacturers didn’t participate
much in the ITP

Irrigation Controllers

GSLs (Expanded Scope) - NEMA pushed back on the ITP strongly.

Fans & Blowers — schedule extra time for this measure due to complexity

Set Top Boxes — Low priority

Solar Inverters - low priority

Tub spout diverters — meeting with PMI last week and PMI pushed back pretty hard. Need to meet quickly
to strategize a 00 standards, high priority for movement

DOE RFI Collaboration

CEC would like support with benefits of standards and costs and benefits of standards and ideas for
responses
IOU schedule 30 minute call to discuss with CEC

Pool pumps, spas, clothes dryers, air filters — draft report out shortly, meeting July 25

Please be prepared to support and provide presentations if possible

Submit presentations to the CEC a few days in advance

IOUs to present the Com Clothes dryer test procedure (30-60 minutes for presentation)
10-15 at most for other topics presentation (from 10Us), less if possible

Feedback on the scaling from test procedure to labeling requirement

Tub Spout diverter — didn’t get a comment from the I0Us and wanted to know if it was coming, the answer is no
SMUD is interested in participating in Title 20, the IOUs are happy to include them in this call.

We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information.
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



